From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163

To: Phillips, Peter
Subject: another invitee...
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 12:04:13 PM

Peter: Sorry... the ideas just keep flowing... | just had a terrific conversation with_
He and | connected via social media and have corresponded for several years. He has also been

following the FOIA issue with great interest.

You probably know of-. He knows of you! He is the former professor of crop science, University
of Guelph (retired); executive vice-president, Ontario Corn Producers' Association; president,
Canadian Renewable Fuels Association; chair, National Committee on Agriculture and Climate
Change, etc. He is currently working to develop a Canadian based science comm network and |
think that he would get some value out of attending the Symposium.

His email address is_ Can you invite him too?

cami

Camille (Cami) D. Ryan, B.Comm., Ph.D.

Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs
Monsanto Canada

Tweet me: @DocCamiRyan

Facebook: Cami Ryan on Society, Science, Tech & Ag

Blog: doccamiryan.wordpress.com
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"Study the science of art. Study the art of science. Develop your senses - especially learn how to see.
Realize that everything connects to everything else.” ~ Leonardo da Vinci
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